

YEAR BOOK 2015/2016

(Please note: The information contained in the Year Book is correct as at 8 July, 2015 the date the publication was produced. Updated information can be obtained from the Council's website).

CONTENTS

Page(s)	Subject
1	Mayoralty 2015/16
[*] 1	Officers of Political Groups on the Council
1 *	Political Composition of the Council 2015/16
2 - 12	Members of the Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council 2015/16
13	Wards Represented
14 - 22	Membership of the Cabinet, Committees and Panels 2015/16
23 - 24	Local Area Committees
25	Members Representing the Council on the Merseyside Joint Authorities 2015/16
25	Lord Lieutenant of Merseyside
26 - 27	Chief Officers of the Council
28 - 29	Members of Parliament
30	Members of the European Parliament
31	Clerks of Parish Councils within the Borough
32	Information on the Borough
33	Former Mayors of Sefton
34	Freedom of the Borough
35 - 36	Members of the Council Showing Dates of Election

MAYORALTY 2015/16

Mayor: Councillor S. Kermode Deputy Chair: Councillor K. Cluskey

OFFICERS OF POLITICAL GROUPS ON THE COUNCIL 2015/16

Leader of the Council: Councillor Ian Maher Deputy Leader of the Council: Councillor John Fairclough

Labour Group

Councillor Maher (Leader) Councillor Fairclough (Deputy Leader) Councillor Grace (Chief Whip) Councillor Page (Secretary) Councillor O'Brien (Chair of the Group)

Liberal Democrat Group

Councillor McGuire (Leader) Councillor Dawson (Deputy Leader) Councillor Keith (Group Whip) Councillor Hands (Deputy Group Whip) Councillor Booth (Chairperson of the Group) Councillor Welsh (Vice Chairperson)

Conservative Group

Councillor Jones (Leader) Councillor Dutton (Deputy Leader) Councillor Ball (Chief Whip)

POLITICAL COMPOSITION OF THE COUNCIL

Labour Group	42	
Liberal Democrat Group	16	
Conservative Group	7	
Formby Residents' Action	1	
Group		
Total	66	

MEMBERS OF THE SEFTON METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 2015/16

Name	Ward Represented	Party/ Group	Home Address and Telephone No.	Business Address and Telephone No.	Term Expires
ASHTON, Nigel	Meols	Lib Dem	95 St. Luke's Road, Southport, PR9 9AJ Tel: 01704 538721 E-mail: <u>nigel.ashton@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>	2 * .	2019
ATKINSON, Marion	Molyneux	Lab	1 Ollery Green, Old Roan, L30 8RU E-mail: marion.atkinson@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	All correspondence c/o Labour Group Office, Town Hall, Oriel Road, Bootle, L20 7AE Tel: 0151 934 3361	2019
BALL, Pat	Dukes	Con	7 Rotten Row, Southport, PR8 1RU Tel: 01704 537884 E-mail: <u>pat.ball@councillors.sefton.co.uk</u>		2019
BARTON, David	Dukes	Con	24c Oxford Road, Southport, PR8 2JR Mobile: 07968 581611 E-mail: <u>david.barton@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>	Conservative Group Office, Town Hall, Southport, PR8 1DA Tel: 0151 934 2061 E-mail: <u>davidbarton.dukesward@outlook.com</u>	2018
BARTON, Jo	Meols	Lib Dem	7 Mallee Crescent, Southport, PR8 8NJ Mobile: 07779 384802 E-mail: jo.barton@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	E-mail: jo_is@talk21.com	2018
BENNETT, Maria	Ravenmeols	Formby Residents Action Group	25 St. Anne's Road, Formby, L37 7AS Tel: 01704 832825 Mobile: 07468 413555 E-mail: <u>maria.bennett@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>	E-mail: maria.bennett1957@gmail.com	2018

N

Name	Ward Represented	Party/ Group	Home Address and Telephone No.	Business Address and Telephone No.	Term Expires
BENNETT, Veronica	Blundellsands	Lab	35 Regent Road, Crosby, Liverpool, L23 5RL Mobile: 07595 946087 E-mail: veronica.bennett@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	Tel: 0151 531 1193	2016
BLISS, Harry	Cambridge	Con	Conservative Group Office, Town Hall, Southport, PR8 1DA Tel: 0151 934 2061 Mobile: 07740 985405 E-mail: <u>harry.bliss@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>		2019
BOOTH, Mike	Kew	Lib Dem	Rainbow Cottage, 1 Sea Cop, Fylde Road, Southport PR9 9UF Mobile: 07581 016914 E-mail: <u>mike.booth@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>		2019
BRADSHAW, Mrs. Susan Ellen	Netherton and Orrell	Lab	3 Albert Schweitzer Avenue, Netherton, Merseyside L30 5SE E-mail: <u>susan.bradshaw@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>	Labour Group Office, Town Hall, Oriel Road, Bootle, L20 7AE 0151 934 3361	2019
BRENNAN, Robert John	Netherton and Orrell	Lab	116 Harris Drive, Bootle L20 6ED E-mail: <u>robert.brennan@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>	Correspondence address: Labour Group Office, Town Hall, Oriel Road, Bootle, L20 7AE Tel: 0151 934 3361	2016
BRODIE- BROWNE, Iain Malcolm,	Birkdale	Lib Dem	27 Dunkirk Road, Birkdale, Southport PR8 4QZ Tel: 01704 567272 E-mail: iain.brodie.browne@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	Liberal Democrat Group Office Tel: 0151 934 2252	2018

ω

Name	Ward Represented	Party/ Group	Home Address and Telephone No.	Business Address and Telephone No.	Term
BURNS, June	Park	Lab	10 Bridge Farm Drive, Maghull, L31 9AL	5	Expire 2018
			Mobile: 07763 980000	- *2	2018
a	10 a		E-mail: june.burns@councillors.sefton.gov.uk		×
		*	<u>, contentionsperion.gov.ux</u>		
BYROM,	Victoria	Lab	14 Belvedere Road, Southport PR8 2PA	E-mail: les@lesliebyrom.com	2019
Leslie Thomas			Fax: 01704 572100 Tel: 01704 574859	2 main <u>rescressies yronn.com</u>	2019
C.B.E.		~	Mobile: 07836 621059	а.	
*		-	E-mail: les.byrom@councillors.sefton.gov.uk		
	π			~	
CARR,	Molyneux	Lab	10 Birchtree Drive, Melling L31 1DE	45 x	2018
Anthony	22	5 E	Mobile: 07773 672406		2010
			E-mail:		-
			anthony.carr@councillors.sefton.gov.uk		
				• • • • •	
CARRAGHER,	Manor	Lab	18 Woodley Road, Maghull, Liverpool L31	2	
Claire Louise			5LD		
	а. Эл		Mobile: 07935 732074	a a "	
		et	E-mail		
л		a.	claire.carragher@councillors.sefton.gov.uk		
	E I				
CLUSKEY,	Ford	Lab	39 Kent Avenue, Litherland, Liverpool L21	Labour Group Office, Town Hall, Oriel	2019
Kevin Eamonn,			7QJ Tel/Fax: 0151 920 3704	Road, Bootle, L20 7AE	
			Mobile 07432 531911	Tel: 0151 934 3361	
	(91) 		E-mail:		4
2			kevin.cluskey@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	8 (*)	
TIMANATNIC		T T		X x x	
CUMMINS,	Church	Lab	41 Handfield Road, Waterloo, Liverpool	Labour Group Office, Town Hall, Oriel	2016
Paul Paschal			L22 ONU	Road, Bootle, L20 7AE	
ж			Tel: 0151 474 9396	Tel: 0151 934 3361	00
	-		Mobile: 07725 518308		3
		æ	E-mail:	а	
			paul.cummins@councillors.sefton.gov.uk		
AME And	Dimedation	т., 1			
DAMS, Andy	Blundellsands	Lab	14 Walmer Road, Waterloo, L22 5NL	Labour Group Office, Town Hall, Oriel	2018
	- 27	2	Mobile: 07539 200792	Road, Bootle, L20 7AE	
			E-mail: andy.dams@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	Tel: 0151 934 3361	18

Name	Ward	Party/	Home Address and Telephone No.	Business Address and Telephone No.	Term
DAWSON,	Represented	Group			Expires
Tony	Dukes	Lib Dem	103 Forest Road, Southport, Lancashire, PR86HY Tel: 01704 514989E-mail td@southportlibdems.com	35 Shakespeare Street, Southport, PR8 5AB Tel: 01704 884160	2016
24	0			E-mail: td@johnpughmp.com	
DODD, John Andrew	Meols	Lib Dem	43 Lime Street, Southport, PR8 6BZ Tel: 01704 510134 Fax: 07974 243593 E-mail: john.dodd@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	E-mail: <u>mail@johndodd.co.uk</u>	2016
DOWD, Peter M.P.	St. Oswald	Lab	2 New Cottages, Lunt Road, Lunt, Liverpool, L29 7WA E-mail: <u>peter.dowd@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>		2018
DUTTON, Mrs. Denise	Harington	Con	18 Holmwood Close, Formby, Liverpool L37 1XW Tel: 01704 871132 Mobile: 07827 871871 E-mail: <u>denise.dutton@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>	Conservative Office, Town Hall, Lord Street, Southport, PR8 1DA Tel: 0151 934 2061	2018
FAIRCLOUGH, John Ronald	Linacre	Lab	34 Queens Road, Bootle L20 7BS Tel: 0151 476 7621 E-mail: john.fairclough@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	ана со	2019
FEARN, Mrs. Maureen J.P.	Kew	Lib Dem	21 Everard Road, Southport PR8 6NN Tel: 01704 532429 Mobile: 07885 409141 E-mail: maureen.fearn@councillors.sefton.gov.uk		2016
FEARN, Lord Ronnie Cyril, O.B.E.	Norwood	Lib Dem	'Norcliffe', 56 Norwood Avenue, Southport, PR9 7EQ Tel: 01704 228577 Fax: 01704 508635	E-mail: <u>libdems@sefton.gov.uk</u>	2016

.

.

U

Name	Ward Represented	Party/ Group	Home Address and Telephone No.	Business Address and Telephone No.	Term Expires
FRIEL, Gordon	Linacre	Lab	6 Wasdale Avenue, Maghull, Liverpool L31 9DN Tel: 0151 476 1644 E-mail:	c/o Labour Group Office, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel Road, Bootle L20 7AE	2018
	-	5	gordon.friel@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	- 7	
GATHERER, Lynn	Sudell	Lab	31 Grasmere Road, Maghull, Liverpool, L31 6BX E-mail: <u>lynn.gatherer@councillors.gov.uk</u> Tel: 07904 939454		2016
GRACE, Janet	Victoria	Lab	32 Whitham Avenue, Crosby, L23 ORD Tel: 0151 474 9931 E-mail: janet.grace@councillors.sefton.gov.uk		2018
HALE, Timothy	Ravenmeols	Lab	91 Greenloons Drive, Formby L37 2LX Tel: 01704 871855 Mobile: 07932 161665 E-mail: <u>tim.hale@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>	E-mail: <u>hale.tim@sky.com</u>	2016
HANDS, Richard Ronald	Birkdale	Lib Dem	1 Warwick Close, Birkdale, Southport PR8 5ER Tel: 01704 535411 Mobile: 07817 295784 E-mail: <u>richard.hands@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>	E-mail: <u>r.hands303@btinternet.com</u>	2016
HARDY, Ms. Patricia	Litherland	Lab	6 Oxford Drive, Waterloo, Liverpool, L22 7RZ E-mail: <u>patricia.hardy@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>	Tel: 0151 934 3361	2016
HARTILL, Ted	Ainsdale	Con	95 Virginia Street, Southport, PR8 6SP Mobile: 07733 041300 E-mail: <u>ted.hartill@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>		2016

Name	Ward Represented	Party/ Group	Home Address and Telephone No.	Business Address and Telephone No.	Term Expires
JAMIESON, Simon Iain	Harington	Con	22 Runnels Lane, Thornton, Liverpool L23 1TR Mobile: 07900 175 048 E-mail: <u>simon.jamieson@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>	E-mail: simonconservatives@yahoo.co.uk	2019
JONES, Terry	Ainsdale	Con	49 Limont Road, Ainsdale, Southport, PR8 3NJ Tel: 01704 572625 Mobile: 07805 429403 E-mail: <u>terry.jones@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>	E-mail: <u>terryjones15@sky.com</u>	2019
KEITH, Pat	Cambridge	Lib Dem	9 Hesketh Road, Southport, PR9 9PD Mobile: 07735 005802 E-mail: <u>pat.keith@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>	E-mail: <u>cllrpatriciakeith@gmail.com</u>	2016
KELLY, J.J.	Manor	Lab	50 Edenhurst Drive, Formby, Liverpool, L37 2LH E-mail: john.joseph.kelly@councillors.sefton.gov.uk Mobile: 07505 841641		2016
KELLY, John	Litherland	Lab	c/o Labour Group Office, Town Hall, Oriel Road, Bootle, L20 7AE Tel: 0151 934 3361 Mobile: 07742 383907 E-mail: john.kelly@councillors.sefton.gov.uk		2018
KERMODE, Stephen	Park	Lab	15 Ulverston Close, Maghull, Liverpool, L31 9BB Tel: 0151 531 7608 Fax: 0151 287 4869 Mobile: 07798 722243 E-mail: stephen.kermode@councillors.sefton.gov.uk		2016

Name	Ward	Party/	Home Address and Telephone No.	Business Address and Telephone No.	Term
KEDDIGANA	Represented	Group			Expires
KERRIGAN, Ms.	Linacre	Lab	3 Jersey Close, Bootle, Merseyside L20 4BL		2016
Doreen			Tel: 0151 306 9503 Mobile: 07977 849830		
			E-mail:		
24	- ⁻	s	doreen.kerrigan@councillors.sefton.gov.uk		
KILLEN,	Harington	Lab	10 Southport Road, Formby, L37 7EN		2016
Nina	-		Mobile: 07919 617556	× *	2010
	· ·		Email: nina.killen@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	*1	
		×			
LAPPIN,	Ford	Lab	14 Corona Road, Waterloo, Liverpool,		2016
Paulette	9		L22 OLW	A	2010
		12	Mobile: 07807 727396	5 	
	-		E-mail:		
5			paulette.lappin@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	0 S	,
a dian				16 - 11 24 -	
LEWIS, Daniel	Norwood	Lib Dem	Flat 8, The Anchorage, 23 Kingsway,	E-mail: daniel.lewisld@gmail.com	2018
	8 6		Southport, PR8 1ND		2010
			Mobile: 07981 129056	2	
121			E-mail:		
			daniel.lewis@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	*	
LEWIS, Daniel	Blundellsands	Lab	16 Bark Road, Litherland, L21 7PQ	E Maile dtil dag @ anseil	2010
Terence			Mobile: 07718 171 823	E-Mail: <u>dtjl.dan@gmail.com</u>	2019
			E-Mail:		*
e.			· · · ·		
MAHER,	Netherton and	Lab	78 Northfield Road, Bootle L20 ODZ	All correspondence c/o Labour Group	2018
Ian Ralph	Orrell		Tel: 0151 284 5243	Office, Town Hall, Oriel Road Bootle	2018
100 - 10 2	٥.		E-mail: ian.maher@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	L20 7AE	
				Tel: 0151 934 3361	*
			9 9	Fax: 0151 934 3459	
MAHON,	St. Oswald	Lab	1 Marie Curie Avenue, Netherton, Bootle		2016
James			L30 5RX		2010
5 E	197 - A	-	Tel: 0151 284 2558		
			Mobile: 07799 110295		8
			E-mail:	3	
			james.mahon@councillors.sefton.gov.uk		

Name	Ward Represented	Party/ Group	Home Address and Telephone No.	Business Address and Telephone No.	Term
McGINNITY,	Manor	Lab	26 Douloge Drive Mail Doul		Expires
James Stephen	Ividitor .	Lau	36 Poulsom Drive, Netherton, Bootle, L30 2NW	E-mail:	2018
n job ∎oogenoor			Tel: 0151 280 3493 Mobile: 07714 249929 E-mail:	cllrstevemcginnity@hotmail.com	
		a	steve.mcginnity@councillors.sefton.gov.uk		
McGUIRE,	Cambridge	Lib Dem	26 Park Avenue, Southport, PR9 9EF		
Sue	Be	Lie Dem	Tel: 01704 536438	о	2018
(a)			Mobile: 07766 968162		
			E-mail: sue.mcguire@councillors.sefton.gov.uk		
MCKINLEY,	Sudell	Lab	4 Ripley Close, Maghull, Liverpool, L31 6BD		2010
Patrick			Tel: 0151 526 2339		2019
Σ.	1		Mobile: 07843 085872	*	-
			E-mail:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
121	2		patrick.mckinley@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	* · · · ·	
MONCUR,	Ford	Lab	13 Manor Drive, Netherton, Bootle, L30 8RG		2018
Ian			Mobile: 07852 240787		2018
*	2		E-mail: ian.moncur@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	÷	
MURPHY,	Molyneux	Lab	12 Baytree Grove, Melling, Liverpool, L31	ی دی سے کی اند	2016
Paula	12		ILR		2010
N.			Mobile: 07725 866036	(a) #	
			E-mail:	0	
			paula.murphy@councillors.sefton.gov.uk		
O'BRIEN, Michael	Derby	Lab	68 Bark Road, Litherland, L21 7QP	E-mail: dilbert33@hotmail.com	2018
· . · .			Mobile: 07884 233419		2010
			E-mail:	*	
* ;		¢	michael.o'brien@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	,	
OWENS, Robert	Sudell		23 Silver Birch Way, Lydiate, L31 4DT	Labour Group Office, Town Hall,	2018
			E-mail:	Oriel Road, Bootle, L20 7AE	
			robert.owens@councillors.sefton.gov.uk Mobile: 07852 196468	Tel: 0151 934 3361	

- 5

Name	Ward Represented	Party/ Group	Home Address and Telephone No.	Business Address and Telephone No.	Term Expires
PAGE, Catie	Ravenmeols	Lab	96 Gores Lane, Formby, L37 7DF Tel: 01704 832807 E-mail: <u>catie.page@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>	All correspondence c/o Labour Group Office, Town Hall, Oriel Road, Bootle, L20 7AE Tel: 0151 934 3361	2019
PREECE, Haydn Clive	Ainsdale	Lib Dem	157 Kenilworth Road, Ainsdale, Southport PR8 2QY Tel/Fax: 01704 570689 Mobile: 07768 000818	E-mail: preecehay@aol.com	2018
ೆ. ಕ ಸ್	it S a B	×	E-mail: haydn.preece@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	2 m	v e
ROBINSON, Dave	Derby	Lab	33 Warwick Road, Bootle, L20 9BY Mobile: 07904 774998 E-mail: <u>dave.robinson@councillors.sefton.go.uk</u>		2019
ROCHE, Michael	Victoria	Lab	56 The Northern Road, Crosby, Liverpool, L23 2RG Mobile: 07505 297469 Email: <u>michael.roche@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>	5 2	2016
SAYERS, John Anthony	Park	Lab	9 Aisthorpe Grove, Maghull, Liverpool L32 5PN Mobile: 07570 799 257 E-mail: john.sayers@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	E-mail: johnsayers uk@yahoo.com	2019
SHAW, Simon John	Birkdale	Lib Dem	66 Liverpool Road, Birkdale, Southport, PR8 4BB Tel: 01704 565546 E-mail: <u>simon.shaw@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>		2019

4	Name	Ward Represented	Party/ Group	Home Address and Telephone No.	Business Address and Telephone No.	Term Expires
	SPENCER, Paula	St. Oswald	Lab	All correspondence c/o Labour Group Office, Town Hall, Oriel Road, Bootle, L20 7AE Tel: 0151 934 3361	E-mail: pgoldie@blueyonder.co.uk	2019
			• • •	E-mail: paula.spencer@councillors.sefton.gov.uk		-
	THOMPSON, Anne	Derby	Lab	216 Wadham Road, Bootle, L20 2DF Mobile: 07958 710973 E-mail:		2016
	*	1	-	anne.thompson@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	8	
	TWEED, Paul Frank	Litherland	Lab	37 York Close, Netherton, Bootle,L30 7QP Tel: 0151 476 4834 E-mail: <u>paul.tweed@councillors.sefton.gov.uk</u>		2019
	VEIDMAN, Daren	Church	Lab	14 Masefield Crescent, Bootle, Merseyside L30 9SS Mobile: 07932 654116 E-mail:		2018
		15		daren.veidman@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	=	
	WEAVERS, Frederick John	Kew	Lib Dem	45 Garstang Road, Southport, PR9 9XW Tel: 01704 214389 Mobile: 07771 635332	E-mail: <u>fredweavers@fsmail.net</u>	2018
4 2	с. 8. _а .	• •		E-mail: frederick.weavers@councillors.sefton.gov.uk		
	WEBSTER, Veronica, B.A.	Church	Lab	4 Halsall Lane, Formby, Liverpool L37 3NW Tel: 07711 806 394 E-mail:	e e e X x	2019
L				veronica.webster@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	*	

Name	Ward Represented	Party/ Group	Home Address and Telephone No. Business Address and Telephone No.	Term Expires
WELSH, Marianne	Norwood	· ·	18 Hereford Road, Southport, PR9 7DX Tel: 01704 383503 E-mail: marianne.welsh@councillors.sefton.gov.uk	2019

WARDS REPRESENTED

WARD

WARD COUNCILLORS

Ainsdale	Councillors Hartill, Jones and Preece
N. AND	
Birkdale	Councillors Brodie-Browne, Hands and Shaw
Blundellsands	Councillors V. Bennett, Dams and D.T. Lewis
Cambridge	Councillors Bliss, Keith and McGuire
Church	Councillors Cummins, Veidman and Webster
Derby	Councillors O'Brien, Thompson and Robinson
Dukes	Councillors Ball, D. Barton and Dawson
Ford	Councillors K. Cluskey, Lappin and Moncur
Harington	Councillors Dutton, Jamieson and Killen
Kew	Councillors Booth, M. Fearn and Weavers
Linacre	Councillors Fairclough, Friel and Kerrigan
Litherland	Councillors Hardy, J. Kelly and Tweed
Manor	Councillors Carragher, J.J. Kelly and McGinnity
Meols	Councillors Ashton, J. Barton and Dodd
	Councillors Ashton, J. Barton and Dodd
Molyneux	Councillors Atkinson, Carr and Murphy
Molyneux Netherton and Orrell	
	Councillors Atkinson, Carr and Murphy
Netherton and Orrell	Councillors Atkinson, Carr and Murphy Councillors Bradshaw, Brennan and Maher
Netherton and Orrell Norwood	Councillors Atkinson, Carr and Murphy Councillors Bradshaw, Brennan and Maher Councillors Lord Fearn, D. Lewis and Welsh
Netherton and Orrell Norwood Park	Councillors Atkinson, Carr and Murphy Councillors Bradshaw, Brennan and Maher Councillors Lord Fearn, D. Lewis and Welsh Councillors Burns, Kermode and Sayers
Netherton and Orrell Norwood Park Ravenmeols	Councillors Atkinson, Carr and Murphy Councillors Bradshaw, Brennan and Maher Councillors Lord Fearn, D. Lewis and Welsh Councillors Burns, Kermode and Sayers Councillors M. Bennett, Hale and Page

MEMBERSHIP OF THE CABINET, COMMITTEES AND PANELS 2015/16

CABINET

(9 Members)

Cabinet Portfolio	Member
Leader of the Council	Cllr. Maher
Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member – Locality Services	Cllr. Fairclough
Cabinet Member - Adult Social Care	Cllr. Cummins
Cabinet Member - Children, Schools and Safeguarding	Cllr. John Joseph Kelly
Cabinet Member - Communities and Housing	Cllr. Hardy
Cabinet Member - Health and Wellbeing	Cllr. Moncur
Cabinet Member - Regeneration and Skills	Cllr. Atkinson
Cabinet Member - Regulatory, Compliance and Corporate Services	Cllr. Lappin
Cabinet Member - Planning	Cllr. Veidman

(Lab 9)

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (ADULT SOCIAL CARE)

(10 Members)

Member

Chair: Cllr. Page Vice-Chair: Cllr. Dams Cllr. David Barton Cllr. Brodie-Browne Cllr. Burns Cllr. Dawson Cllr. Gatherer Cllr. Grace Cllr. Hale Cllr. Thompson

Associate Members (Non-voting co-opted member)

Substitute Cllr. O'Brien Cllr. Webster Cllr. Jones Cllr. Welsh Cllr. Cluskey Cllr. Keith Cllr. Bradshaw Cllr. Killen Cllr. Brennan Cllr. Daniel Terence Lewis

Mr. Brian Clark and Mr. Roger Hutchings (nominated by Healthwatch, Sefton)

(Lab 7 Lib Dem 2 Con 1)

Cabinet Members must not sit on the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (CHILDREN'S SERVICES AND SAFEGUARDING) (10 Members)

Member

Chair: Cllr. Murphy Vice-Chair: Cllr. Webster Cllr. Ball Cllr. Booth Cllr. Bradshaw Cllr. Carragher Cllr. Carragher Cllr. Gatherer Cllr. Hands Cllr. Keith Cllr. Spencer

Substitute

Cllr. O'Brien Cllr. Brennan Cllr. Dutton Cllr. M. Fearn Cllr. Page Cllr. Byrom Cllr. Carr Cllr. Carr Cllr. Preece Cllr. Jo Barton Cllr. John Kelly

Education Added Members:

Canon R. Driver and Father D. Seddon (Church Diocesan Representatives)

Mr. D. Mcaughrean and Mrs. C. Palmer (Parent Governor Representatives)

Associate Members (Nonvoting co-opted members)

Ms. Libby Kitt and Mrs. Jenny Southern (nominated by Healthwatch, Sefton) and Mrs. S. Cain

- 1. Cabinet Members must not sit on the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.
- 2. Education Added Members (i.e. the Church Diocesan representatives and Parent Governor representatives) are appointed to this Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

(Lab 6 Lib Dem 3 Con 1)

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (REGENERATION AND SKILLS) (10 Members)

50.

Member

Chair: Cllr. John Kelly Vice-Chair: Cllr. O'Brien Cllr. Jo Barton Cllr. Bliss Cllr. Carragher Cllr. Daniel Terence Lewis Cllr. Owens Cllr. Sayers Cllr. Webster Cllr. Webster Cllr. Weavers Substitute Cllr. Grace Cllr. Bradshaw Cllr. Preece Cllr. Hartill Cllr. Roche Cllr. Dams Cllr. Dams Cllr. Murphy Cllr. Thompson Cllr. McGinnity Cllr. Shaw

(Lab 7 Lib Dem 2 Con 1)

Cabinet Members must not sit on the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (REGULATORY, COMPLIANCE AND CORPORATE SERVICES) (10 Members)

Member

¹⁴ Chair: Cllr. Robinson Vice-Chair: Cllr. Byrom Cllr. Veronica Bennett Cllr. Cluskey Cllr. Dawson Cllr. Jamieson Cllr. Daniel Lewis Cllr. McKinley Cllr. Owens Cllr. Weavers

Cllr. Roche Cllr. Dams Cllr. Spencer Cllr. Murphy Cllr. Dodd Cllr. Dutton Cllr. Ashton Cllr. Sayers Cllr. Hale Cllr. McGuire

Substitute

(Lab 6 Lib Dem 3 Con 1)

Cabinet Members must not sit on the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

APPEALS COMMITTEE (3 Members)

All Members of the Council (other than Cabinet Members) to form a Panel from which 3 Members are selected to form a politically balanced Committee (Lab 2/Lib Dem 1/Con 0). The function of the Committee is to consider appeals against refusal to issue Travel Passes and Discretionary Major Awards and Educational matters.

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

(10 Members)

Member

Substitute

Chair: Cllr. Brennan Vice-Chair: Cllr. Roche Cllr. Ashton Cllr. Dutton Cllr. Lord Fearn Cllr. McGinnity Cllr. Moncur Cllr. Sayers Cllr. Shaw Cllr. Tweed Cllr. Friel Cllr. Byrom Cllr. Daniel Lewis Cllr. Jones Cllr. McGuire Cllr. Robinson Cllr. Mahon Cllr. Dams Cllr. Dams Cllr. Weavers Cllr. Bradshaw

Membership is the Leader of the Council (or his nominee who should be a Cabinet Member) and 9 Non-Executive Members of the Council.

(Lab 6 Lib Dem 3 Con 1)

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE INITIAL ASSESSMENT SUB-COMMITTEE (3 Members)

All Members of the Audit and Governance Committee will form a Panel from which 3 Members are selected to form a Sub-Committee

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE HEARINGS SUB-COMMITTEE

All Members of the Audit and Governance Committee to form a Panel from which 3 Members are selected to form a Sub-Committee

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE REVIEW SUB-COMMITTEE (3 Members)

All Members of the Audit and Governance Committee to form a Panel from which 3 Members are selected to form a Sub-Committee

Co-opted Voting Member of Audit and Governance Standards Sub-Committees Parish Councillors J. Colbert (Aintree Village Parish Council); G. Lee (Melling Parish Council and D. Warren (Hightown Parish Council) have been nominated by the Sefton Area Partnership of Local Councils. – If any complaints are submitted in respect of the conduct of any Parish Councillor in the Borough, one of the above Parish Councillors will be selected to form part of the 3 Member Panel on the Sub-Committees set out above.

EMPLOYMENT PROCEDURE COMMITTEE

(3 Members)

All Members of the Council to form a Panel from which a minimum of 3 Members are selected to form a politically balanced Committee. At least one Member of the Cabinet to be included on the Committee.

(Lab 2 Lib Dem 1)

LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE

(15 Members) Chair: Cllr. Kerrigan Vice-Chair: Cllr. Bradshaw Cllr. Ball Cllr. Veronica Bennett Cllr. Bliss Cllr. Burns Cllr. Carr Cllr. Friel Cllr. Keith Cllr. Killen Cllr. McGinnity Cllr. Preece Cllr. Robinson Cllr. Thompson Cllr. Welsh (Lab 10 Lib Dem 3 Con 2)

LICENSING AND REGULATORY (URGENT REFERRALS) COMMITTEE

(3 Members)

Member Chair: Cllr. Kerrigan Cllr. Bradshaw Cllr. Preece

Substitute Cllr. Friel Cllr. Burns Cllr. Welsh

(Lab 2 Lib Dem 1)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (3 Members)

All Members of the Licensing and Regulatory Committee to form a Panel from which 3 members are selected to form a politically balanced Sub-Committee

(Lab 2 Lib Dem 1)

PAY AND GRADING COMMITTEE

(6 Members)

Member

Chair: Cllr. Lappin Vice-Chair: Cllr. Murphy Cllr. Bliss Cllr. Dams Cllr. Killen Cllr. Shaw

(Lab 4 Lib Dem 1 Con 1)

PLANNING COMMITTEE

(15 Members)

Member

Substitute

Chair: Cllr. Veidman Vice-Chair: Cllr. John Kelly Cllr. Carr Cllr. Cluskey Cllr. Dodd Cllr. Dutton Cllr. M. Fearn Cllr. Grace Cllr. Hands Cllr. Daniel Terence Lewis Cllr. Daniel Terence Lewis Cllr. Mahon Cllr. O'Brien Cllr. Preece Cllr. Roche Cllr. Spencer

Cllr. Burns Cllr. Byrom Cllr. Page Cllr. Robinson Cllr. Jo Barton Cllr. Jamieson Cllr. Booth Cllr. Killen Cllr. Killen Cllr. Welsh Cllr. Webster Cllr. Tweed Cllr. Owens Cllr. Daniel Lewis Cllr. Thompson Cllr. Friel

(Lab 10 Lib Dem 4 Con 1)

PLANNING (URGENT REFERRALS) COMMITTEE (3 Members)

Member

Substitute

Chair: Cllr. Veidman Cllr. M. Fearn Cllr. John Kelly

Cllr. Mahon Cllr. Hands Cllr. Friel

(Lab 2 Lib Dem 1)

INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL (3 Members)

Mr. E. Davies, Mr. J. Fraser and Mrs. S. Lowe To advise and make recommendations to the Authority about the allowances to be paid to Elected Members.

JOINT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE FOR TEACHING STAFFS

(9 Council Members plus 9 Teacher Representatives)

Member

Cllr. Jo Barton Cllr. Bradshaw Cllr. Brennan Cllr. Friel Cllr. Grace Cllr. Jones Cllr. Keith Cllr. John Joseph Kelly Cllr. Mahon Substitute Cllr. Hands Cllr. Tweed Cllr. Sayers Cllr. Hale Cllr. Carragher Cllr. Dutton Cllr. Booth Cllr. Burns Cllr. O'Brien

(Lab 6 Lib Dem 2 Con 1)

LOCAL JOINT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE

(12 Council Members plus 12 Trade Union Representatives i.e. Equal number of Council Members to the number of seats which the Trade Unions are entitled to)

Member

Cllr. Bliss Cllr. Bradshaw Cllr. Brennan Cllr. Dawson Cllr. Lord Fearn Cllr. Killen Cllr. Lappin Cllr. Daniel Lewis Cllr. Mahon Cllr. Murphy Cllr. O'Brien Cllr. Webster

Cllr. Ball Cllr. Hale Cllr. Sayers Cllr. M. Fearn Cllr. Dodd Cllr. Tweed Cllr. Burns Cllr. Jo Barton Cllr. Thompson Cllr. Carragher Cllr. Gatherer Cllr. Spencer

Substitute

(Lab 8 Lib Dem 3 Con 1)

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION PANEL

Member

Substitute Cllr. Byrom

Cabinet Member – Regulatory, Compliance and Corporate Services – Cllr. Lappin Cllr.Brodie-Browne Cllr. Jamieson Cllr. Robinson

Cllr. Ashton Cllr. Dutton Cllr. Owens

(Lab 2 Lib Dem 1 Con 1)

FINANCE AND INFORMATION SERVICES OPERATIONAL BOARD

Cabinet Member – Regulatory, Compliance and Corporate Services (Councillor Lappin).

Councillor Moncur – Cabinet Member – Health and Wellbeing (Chair) Councillor Cummins – Cabinet Member – Adult Social Care
Councillor John Joseph Kelly – Cabinet Member – Children, Schools and Safeguarding
Dwayne Johnson
Colin Pettigrew
To be determined
Dr Craig Gillespie
Dr Rob Caudwell
Fiona Clark
Phil Wadeson
Maureen Kelly

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD FOR SEFTON

AREA COMMITTEES

The Members of the Wards included in the area of the Committee

CENTRAL SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE

Blundellsands, Church, Harington, Manor, Molyneux, Park, Ravenmeols, Sudell and Victoria Wards

> Chair: Councillor Carragher Vice-Chair: Councillor D.T. Lewis

Councillor Atkinson Councillor M.Bennett Councillor V. Bennett Councillor Burns Councillor Byrom C.B.E. Councillor Carr Councillor Carr Councillor Cummins Councillor Dams Councillor Datton Councillor Gatherer Councillor Grace Councillor Hale

Councillor Jamieson Councillor J.J. Kelly Councillor Killen Councillor McGinnity Councillor McKinley Councillor Murphy Councillor Owens Councillor Page Councillor Page Councillor Roche Councillor Sayers Councillor Veidman Councillor Webster

The Mayor, Councillor Kermode will not be a member of the Area Committee during his year of office.

Parish Council Representatives:

Parish Councillor R. Baker: Melling Parish Council Parish Councillor M. Courtney: Lydiate Parish Council Parish Councillor B. Draper: Sefton Parish Council Town Councillor C. Esterson: Maghull Town Council Parish Councillor G. Gaskin: Formby Parish Council Parish Councillor P. Gill: Aintree Village Parish Council Parish Councillor K. Hounsell: Thornton Parish Council Parish Councillor R. Jenkins: Ince Blundell Parish Council Parish Councillor A. McKeating: Sefton Parish Council Parish Councillor P. Starkey: Little Altcar Parish Council Parish Councillor D. Warren: Hightown Parish Council

Local Advisory Group Member:

Mr. P.G. Thornton

SOUTH SEFTON AREA COMMITTEE

Derby, Ford, Linacre, Litherland, Netherton and Orrell and St. Oswald Wards

Chair: Councillor John Kelly Vice-Chair: Councillor Lappin

Councillor Bradshaw Councillor Brennan Councillor Cluskey Councillor P. Dowd M.P. Councillor Fairclough Councillor Friel Councillor Hardy Councillor Kerrigan

Councillor Maher Councillor Mahon Councillor Moncur Councillor O'Brien Councillor Robinson Councillor Spencer Councillor Thompson Councillor Tweed

Local Advisory Group Members:

Mrs. M. Baxter Mr. J. Costello Mrs. M. Elson Mr. G. McNeight Mr. F. Roberts Mrs. B. Rouse Mr. B. Walsh Mr. N. Woods

SOUTHPORT AREA COMMITTEE

Ainsdale, Birkdale, Cambridge, Dukes, Kew, Meols and Norwood Wards

> Chair: Councillor Hands Vice-Chair: Councillor Dawson

Councillor Ashton Councillor Ball Councillor D. Barton Councillor J. Barton Councillor Bliss Councillor Booth Councillor Brodie-Browne Councillor Dodd Councillor Maureen Fearn Councillor Lord Fearn

- Local Advisory Group Members: Mr. S. Beckett Mrs. D. Eastaway Mrs. M. Pointon
- Councillor Hartill Councillor Jones Councillor Keith Councillor D. Lewis Councillor McGuire Councillor Preece Councillor Shaw Councillor Weavers Councillor Welsh

MEMBERS REPRESENTING THE COUNCIL ON THE MERSEYSIDE JOINT AUTHORITIES 2015/16

Joint Authority

Liverpool City Region (LCR) Combined Authority

> Merseyside Fire and Rescue Authority

Merseytravel Committee (LCR Combined Authority Transport Committee)

Merseyside Police and Crime Panel *(Nominations only – The appointments are agreed on a Pan-Merseyside basis)

> Merseyside Waste Disposal Authority

Representatives

Leader of the Council (Councillor Maher) Substitute Member – Deputy Leader of the Council (Councillor Fairclough)

Councillors Byrom, Mahon, Tweed and Welsh

Councillors Carr, Dodd, Friel and McKinley

*Councillors Booth and Kerrigan

Councillors Cluskey and Fairclough

LORD LIEUTENANT OF MERSEYSIDE

Dame Lorna E.F. Muirhead DBE

Clerk to the Lieutenancy

Lieutenant Colonel McEvoy, BEM P.O. Box 144, RSA The Capital Building New Hall Place Old Hall Street Liverpool L69 3EN Tel: 0151 224 4072 Fax: 0151 224 4611

CHIEF OFFICERS OF THE COUNCIL

TITLE	NAME	BUSINESS ADDRESS	TEL/FAX NO 0151 -
CHIEF EXECUTIVE	Margaret Carney	Town Hall, Lord Street, Southport PR8 1DA margaret.carney@sefton.gov.uk	T 934 2057 F 934 2268
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	To be appointed	*	ν,
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	To be appointed		* 3
DIRECTOR:		n.	-
Director of Social Care and Health (Statutory Officer for Adult Social Services)	Dwayne Johnson	8th Floor, Merton House, Stanley Road, Bootle L20 3JA <u>dwayne.johnson@sefton.gov.uk</u>	T 934 4900 F 934 3520
HEADS OF SERVICE:	· · · ·		
Adult Social Care	Tina Wilkins	Merton House, Stanley Road, Bootle, L20 3DL tina.wilkins@sefton.gov.uk	T 934 3329 F 934 3520
Children's Social Care (Statutory Officer for Children's Services)	Colin Pettigrew	Merton House, Stanley Road, Bootle L20 3JA colin.pettigrew@sefton.gov.uk	T 934 3333 F 934 3239
Commissioning Support and Business Intelligence	Peter Moore	Merton House, Stanley Road, Bootle, L20 3DL peter.moore@sefton.gov.uk	T 934 3730 F 934 3520
Communities	Andrea Watts	Town Hall, Trinity Road, Bootle, L20 7AE andrea.watts@sefton.gov.uk	T 934 2030 F 934 2034
Corporate Support	Graham Bayliss	Magdalen House, 30 Trinity Road, Bootle L20 3NJ	T 934 4081 F 934 4560
Health and Wellbeing (Statutory Officer for Public Health)	To be appointed	graham.bayliss@sefton.gov.uk	

CHIEF OFFICERS OF THE COUNCIL (CONT.)

TITLE	NAME	BUSINESS ADDRESS	TEL/FAX NO 0151 -
Inward Investment and Employment	Mark Long	Magdalen House, 30 Trinity Road, Bootle, L20 3JA <u>mark.long@sefton.gov.uk</u>	T 934 3471 F 934 3449
Locality Services - Commissioned	Jim Black	Magdalen House, 30 Trinity Road, Bootle, L20 3NJ jim.b <u>lack@sefton.gov.uk</u>	T 934 4190 F 934 2175
Locality Services – Provision	Andrew Walker	Hawthorne Road Depot, Bootle, L20 9PR andrew.walker@sefton.gov.uk	T 934 6159 F 934 5217
Regeneration and Housing	Alan Lunt	Magdalen House, 30 Trinity Road, Bootle, L20 3NJ <u>alan.lunt@sefton.gov.uk</u>	T 934 4580 F 934 4276
Regulation and Compliance (Monitoring Officer)	Jill Coule	Magdalen House, 30 Trinity Road, Bootle, L20 3NJ jill.coule@sefton.gov.uk	T 934 2031 F 934 2266
Schools and Families	Mike McSorley	Merton House, Stanley Road, Bootle, L20 3DL mike.mcsorley@sefton.gov.uk	T 934 3428 F 934 3520
Strategic Support	To be appointed		

MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT

N.B. All correspondence to: HOUSE OF COMMONS, LONDON SW1A 0AA Tel: 0207 219 3000.

BOOTLE CONSTITUENCY

Covering Wards:-Church, Derby, Ford, Linacre, Litherland, Netherton and Orrell, St. Oswald and Victoria

Peter Dowd M.P. (Labour)

Office Address Constituency office to be confirmed E-mail: peter.dowd.mp@parliament.uk

Home Address 2 New Cottages, Lunt Road, Lunt, Liverpool, L29 7WA

Office Address: To be confirmed

SEFTON CENTRAL

Covering Wards:-Blundellsands, Harington, Manor, Molyneux, Park, Ravenmeols and Sudell.

Bill Esterson M.P. (Labour)

Office Address Constituency office Space Solutions Business Centre 39 Sefton Lane Industrial Estate Maghull, L31 8BX Tel: 0151 531 8433 E-mail: billestersonmp@gmail.com

MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT (con't)

SOUTHPORT CONSTITUENCY

Covering Wards:-

Ainsdale, Birkdale, Cambridge, Dukes, Kew, Meols and Norwood

John D. Pugh, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil, Ph.D., M.P. (Liberal Democrat)

Office Address

35 Shakespeare Street Southport PR8 5AB Tel: 01704 533555 E-mail: <u>pughj@parliament.uk</u> Home Address 27 The Walk Southport PR8 4BG Tel: 01704 569025

MEMBERS OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT

CONSTITUENCY: NORTH WEST REGION (part)

Comprising the parliamentary constituencies in the counties of Cheshire, Cumbria, Greater Manchester, Lancashire and Merseyside, together with the unitary authorities of Blackburn, Blackpool, Halton and Warrington.

Covers Bootle, Sefton Central and Southport Constituencies.

Terms expire in 2019.

The European Parliament address for all M.E.P.s is:

European Parliament Rue Wiertz Brussels 0Belgium B-1047

Labour M.E.P.'S (3)

Theresa Griffin Afzal Khan Julie Ward

UK INDEPENDENCE PARTY M.E.P.'s (3)

Paul Nuttall Louise Bours Steven Woolfe

CONSERVATIVE M.E.P.'S (2)

Jacqueline Foster Sajjad Karim

Contact details of MEPs can also be obtained from the European Parliament website – <u>www.europarl.europa.eu/members.do</u> or from the UK office of the European Parliament website – <u>www.europarl.org.uk/section/your-meps/your-meps</u>

CLERKS OF PARISH COUNCILS WITHIN THE BOROUGH

Parish Council Aintree Village	Name and Address of Clerk Mr. R.G. Harris,
i initia i initia go	3 Canterbury Close, Aintree, L10 8LA Tel: 0151 526 8866
	E-mail: <u>harrisglyn@yahoo.co.uk</u>
Formby	Mrs. C. Jenkins
	Parish Council Office, Formby Library, Duke Street, Formby, L37 4AN
	Tel: 01704 395955
	Mob: 07773464385
I Barladaroom	parishclerk@formbyparishcouncil.org.uk
Hightown	Mrs. J. Croasdell
	2 Deans Court, Gores Lane, Formby, Liverpool, L37 7HS Tel: 01704 879173
Ince Blundell	E-mail: <u>icroasdell@live.com</u> Mr. I. Cowell,
inee Blanden	8 Mark Road, Hightown, Merseyside L38 0BH
<u>.</u>	Tel: 0151 929 2540
	E-mail: <u>iancowell@btinternet.com</u>
Little Altcar	Mrs. J. Croasdell
	2 Deans Court, Gores Lane, Formby, Liverpool L37 7HS
э. *	Tel: 01704 879173
	E-mail: jcroasdell@live.com
Lydiate	Mrs Barbara Keenan
· · · ·	Lydiate Village Centre, Lambshear Lane, Lydiate, L31 2LA Tel: 0151 527 2662
	E-mail: <u>lpc@lydiateparishcouncil.gov.uk</u>
Maghull (Town	Miss Angela McIntyre
Council)	Maghull Town Hall, Hall Lane, Maghull, Liverpool L31 7BB
	Tel: 0151 526 3705
Melling	E-mail: <u>info@maghull-tc.gov.uk</u> Miss Pamela Crilly
Weining	98 Northway, Maghull, Merseyside L31 5NF
	Tel: 07541 382220
99 .	E-mail: mellingparish@aol.com
Sefton	Johnny W.F. Kerr – Duffy Esq., Coachman's Lodge, Glebe
	End, Brickwall Lane, Sefton Village, Sefton, Merseyside L29
К	6YB
	Tel: 0151-531-8829
	E-mail: seftonparishcouncil@outlook.com
Thornton	Mrs. J. Jones,
	49 Rockland Road, Waterloo, Liverpool, L22 9QH
	Tel: 0151 920 8151
SAPLC	E-mail: <u>thorntonpc.clerk@googlemail.com</u>
JAFLU	Ms. V. Hodson
	36 Chadwick Way, Kirkby, Liverpool, L33 4GB Tel: 0151 546 6268
	E-mail: <u>vicki_ham22@hotmail.com</u>

INFORMATION ON THE BOROUGH

General Information

Population: 273,200* Area of the Borough (excluding foreshore); 15,054 hectares (37,199 acres) Coastline: 22 miles Electorate: 202,019 Parliamentary Constituencies - Bootle, Sefton Central and Southport. European Parliamentary Constituency - North West Region

Total Length of Highways (in Km.):-

A Roads (of which 6.3 is trunked)	67.3
Unclassified Roads	808.8

B and C Roads 102.9

Financial Information: Budget 2015/2016 £217.174m (exc. Parishes) Council Tax:

Total no. of properties in tax bands A-H "Band D Equivalent" properties Total Band D Council Tax: (Incl. Police & Fire Precepts)

National Business Rate:

49.3p in the £ (48.0p for ratepayers eligible for small business discount)

125.924

78,319.00

£1,548.75

Total External Debt at 31.3.13:

£123.966m

Employees - full time: 4188; part time: 5150 (figures as at 5 March 2014)

Leisure Facilities

Leisure and Sports Centres: 6; Leisure/Fun Pool: 1; Residential Water Sports Adventure Centre: 1; Visitor Centre, Bar and Bistro: 1; Marine Lakes: 2; Sports Park (athletics track and sports pitches): 1; Coastal Centre: 1; Golf Courses: 2 Municipal; Parks: 42; Open Spaces: 49; Children's Play Areas: 55; Outdoor Gyms: 38; Art Galleries: 1; Civic Theatres: 1; Museum: 1; Libraries: 6; Environmental Training/Visitor Centres: 2; Sites of Local Biological Interest and Local Nature Reserves: 16; Sites of Special Scientific Interest: 2; Coastal Park: 1; Country Park: 1; Skateparks: 2.

Schools & Colleges

Nursery Classes: 46; Nursery Schools: 4; Primary: 75; Secondary: 19; (including 10 Acadamies and 1 Free School) Special: 5.

Sixth Form College: 2, General Further Education College: 2;

School population (Jan 2014): Secondary 17,895 Primary 20,053;

Nursery school 111 (full time equivalent); Nursery class 1033.5 (f.t.e.) Special 491

Children's Centres: 11 plus 8 satellite centres

Other Municipal Facilities

Cemeteries and Crematoria: 6; Children's Homes: 3; Market: 1.

*Crown Copyright. Source: Office for National Statistics – 2013 Midyear Population Estimate

FORMER MAYORS OF SEFTON

1975 1975/76 1976/77 1977/78 1978/79 1979/80 1980/81 1981/82 1982/83 1983/84 1984/85 1985/86 1986/87 1987/88 1988 1988/89 1989/90 1990/91 1991/92 1992/93 1993/94 1994/95 1995/96 1996/97 1997/98 1998/99 1999/2000 2000/01 2001/02 2002/03 2003/04 2004/05 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15

Mrs. J. Jessop J.P. E. Rowland Ball, Esq. C.J. Currall, Esq. Mrs. P.H. Beeston, B.A., J.P. W.H. Askew, Esq., M.C.I.T. E. Storey, Esq., E. White, Esq. W.H. Bullen, Esq. Mrs. C. Kirwan. Miss J.G. Kemp, M.B.E., J.P.		9 1 1			
Mrs. J. Jessop, J.P. B.M. Rimmer, Esq. P.R. Papworth, Esq. E. Storey, Esq. D.S. Kennedy, Esq. Miss J.G. Kemp, M.B.E., J.P.		й.,			
Mrs. M. Fearn, J.P. Mrs. B. Lamont. S.C. Whitby, Esq. N.K. Jones, Esq. G.H. Mann, Esq.			>		
N. Fanning, Esq., J.P. T.R. Lewis, Esq. T.J. Francis, Esq. J.A. Hayes, Esq. P.J. McVey, Esq.	25	ž ×	8	×,	
R.J. Brennan, Esq. Mrs. W.M. Jones. M.A. Hill, Esq. K.E.Cluskey, Esq. D. Pearson, Esq. C.A. Mainey, Esq.	9 8 0	e	2 2		
J.F. Walker, Esq. T.E. Mann Esq. R.R. Hands Esq. P. F. Tweed Esq. A. Doran Esq.		2		15	
Mrs. M. Fearn, J.P. P.P. Cummins, Esq. K.E. Cluskey, Esq. Mrs. M. Fearn, J.P. K.E. Cluskey, Esq.	8 16 16 16				

HONORARY FREEDOM OF THE BOROUGH

The Freedom of the Borough is the highest award that the Council can bestow.

By Section 249(5) of the Local Government Act 1972, a Borough or City Council may admit "persons of distinction and persons who have, in the opinion of the Council, rendered eminent services to the city or borough", as Honorary Freeman.

The award of the Honorary Freedom of the Borough does not convey with it any legal rights or responsibilities, other than a ceremonial role at civic functions. The award dates back to the middle ages when Freemen had commercial privileges and a route into a position of power in a town or city.

Associated with the "Freedom of the Borough" is the "Freedom of Entry" which the Council may award to service units which have rendered conspicuous service and which are closely associated with the Borough. The Freedom of Entry grants the service unit the right, privilege, honour and distinction of marching through the streets of the Borough of Sefton on all ceremonial occasions with colours flying, bands playing, drums beating and bayonets fixed.

Honorary Freemen:

- Donald "Ginger" McCain 22 June 2004 (Resolution of Council 29 April 2004)
- James Carragher 23 January 2006 (Resolution of Council 30 June 2005)

Freedom of Entry:

- No. 238 (Sefton) Squadron, 156 Regiment, Royal Corps of Transport 6 March 1982 (Resolution of Council -7 October 1981) which was subsequently succeeded by No. 238 (Sefton) Squadron, 156 (North West) Transport Regiment, Royal Logistics Corps (Volunteers) – 13 April 2002 (Resolution of Council -20 September 2001)
- RAF Woodvale 3 July 2011 (Resolution of Council -17 May 2011)

MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL SHOWING DATES OF ELECTION

	Councillor	,	Elected		Years of Service	
	Ashton, Nigel Atkinson, Marion Ball, Pat Barton, David Barton, Jo Bennett, Maria Bennett, Veronica Bliss, Harry Booth, Mike Bradshaw, Susan Brennan, Robert Brodie-Browne, Iain		2011 2011 2014 2014 2014 2014 2012 2015 2007 2008 1994 1984 to	6 May 6 May 6 May 22 May 22 May 22 May 4 May 7 May 3 May 1 May 5 May 3 May 3 May	4 4 1 1 3 - 8 7 21 16	
	20 (A) 20		1987 and	7 May	ie.	
	Burns, June Byrom, Leslie Carr, Anthony Carragher, Claire Cluskey, Kevin Cummins, Paul		2002 2014 1985 2010 2015 1986 1992	2 May 22 May 6 June 6 May 7 May 8 May 29 Oct.	1 30 5 - 29 19	
	5 <u>8</u> 7		to 2003	1 May		
	Dams, Andy Dawson, Tony Dodd, John Dowd, Peter M.P. Dutton, Denise Fairclough, John Fearn, Maureen Fearn, Lord Ronnie Friel, Gordon Gatherer, Lynn Grace, Jan Hale, Timothy		and 2006 2014 2012 1991 2010 1993 1983 1973 1994 2012 2014 1995 to 1000	2 March 22 May 4 May 2 May 5 Dec. 6 May 7 Oct. 5 May 10 May 5 May 4 May 22 May 4 May	1 3 24 23 5 21 32 42 21 3 1 4	
ł	Hands. Richard Hardy, Patricia Hartill, Ted Jamieson, Simon Jones, Terry	л ж л т л т л л	1999 and 2015 1986 2003 2012 2015 2007	6 May 7 May 8 May 1 May 4 May 7 May 3 May	29 12 3 - 8	
				10 4 0		

Councillor	Elected	20 20 20	Years of Service
Keith, Pat	2012	4 May	0
Kelly, John	2012	6 May	3
Kelly, J.J.	2010	4 May	5
Kermode, Stephen	2012		3
Kerrigan, Doreen	1996	4 May	3
Killen, Nina	2012	2 May	19
Lappin, Paulette	2012	4 May	3
Lewis, Daniel	2012	4 May	3
Lewis, Daniel Terence	2014	22 May	1
Maher, Ian	1996	7 May	-
Mahon, James	1973	2 May	19
McGinnity, Steve	2004	10 May 10 June	42
McGuire, Sue	2004		11
McKinley, Patrick	2008	4 May	9
Moncur, lan	1988	6 May	4
Murphy, Paula	2012	5 May	27
O'Brien, Michael	2012	4 May	3
Owens, Robert	2014	22 May	1
Page, Catie	2014	22 May 6 May	1
Preece, Haydn	2010	6 May	4
Robinson, Dave	2010	6 May	5
Roche, Michael	2012	4 May	4
Sayers, John	2012	7 May	3
Shaw, Simon	1984	3 May	- 23
and a president and a	to	Jiviay	20
aa	1992	7 May	
	and	/ Way	
	1996	2 May	
~ @	to	Ziviay	
II 360 Z.	2000	4 May	
	and	4 May	
	2004	10 June	10
Spencer, Paula	2015	7 May	
Thompson, Anne	2013	7 Nov	-
Tweed, Paul	1992	7 May	1
Veidman, Daren	2006	4 May	23
Weavers Frederick	2000	10 June	9
Webster, Veronica	2004		11
Welsh, Marianne	2007	3 May	8
	2011	6 May	4

NOTES





Sefton Council